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Aug 14, 2023

City of Dana Point
33282 Golden Lantern St.
Dana Point, California 92629

ByEmail:DGIOMETTI@DanaPoint.org; adhingra@danapoint.org; mopel@danapoint.org;
lboughen@danapoint.org; enelson@danapoint.org

CC: ssharke@danapoint.org; PMunoz@rutan.com

Re: Proposed Accessory Dwelling Unit at 33861Malaga Drive

Dear Dana Point Planning Staff and Planning Commission,

The California Housing Defense Fund (“CalHDF”) writes regarding the application to
construct an accessory dwelling unit (“ADU”) at 33861 Malaga Drive. In sum: the City must
process the application in accordance with state law, and its failure to do so exposes it to
liability.

California law sets clear rules for ADU applications. (See Gov. Code § 65852.2.) These rules
apply even in the absence of a local zoning ordinance that complies with them. The ADU
here is proposed to be built “within the portions of existing multifamily dwelling structures
that are not used as livable space.” (Id. at subd. (e)(1)(C).) Thus, the City has an absolute duty to
process the application ministerially, and no local rules – whether or not they comply with
state law – can disturb that duty. (Id. at subd. (e) [“Notwithstanding subdivisions (a) to (d),
inclusive, a local agency shallministerially approve an application [...]”] [emphasis added].)

On top of this, “A local agency shall not require, as a condition for ministerial approval of a
permit application for the creation of an accessory dwelling unit or a junior accessory
dwelling unit, the correction of nonconforming zoning conditions.” (Id. at subd. (e)(2)
[emphasis added]; see also id. at subd. (d) [“The local agency shall not deny an application for
[...] an accessory dwelling unit due to the correction of nonconforming zoning conditions”].)

Here, the City, citing section 9.07.210(f)(1)(D) of the zoning code, has refused to process the
ADU application because of existing nonconforming conditions on the site. The City believes
this nonconforming condition requires the applicant to seek a Site Development Permit
(“SDP”) before building an ADU. The City is very obviously mistaken: its position directly
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conflicts with the state ADU law summarized above. That law requires the City to process the
application ministerially, regardless of existing nonconforming conditions and regardless of
any local rules.

CalHDF notes the city, in adopting its new ADU ordinance, tries to evade this obligation by
distinguishing between denying an ADU application for failure to correct a non-conforming
zoning condition and ex antemaking it impossible for an ADU applicant to receive permits if
non-conforming zoning conditions exist. (See Section 7 of the associated Resolution.)
Whether or not this sleight-of-hand does anything, it carries no relevance for the
application at hand. That is because – again – Government Code section 65852.2,
subdivision (e), imposes an absolute duty on the City toministerially process the application
at issue here. (Compare Section 7 of the Resolution [citing Gov. Code § 65852.2, subd. (a) for
authority] with Gov. Code § 65852.2, subd. (e) [“Notwithstanding subdivisions (a) to (d),
inclusive, a local agency shallministerially approve…”] [emphasis added].)

Furthermore, the City must obey strict timelines in processing the application. The City
“shall either approve or deny the application to create [...] an accessory dwelling unit [...]
within 60 days” of receiving the application. (Gov. Code § 65852.2, subd. (b)(1).)

CalHDF reminds the City that state law does not look kindly on jurisdictions that play games
to suppress housing construction (see, e.g., Gov. Code § 65589.5), and courts will award
attorneys’ fees for a successful challenge to a bad-faith disapproval (see id.; see also Code of
Civ. Proc. § 1021.5). The City of Huntington Beach, for example, recently had to pay $600,000
in attorneys’ fees to housing organizations, including CalHDF, that sued the City for
improperly denying a housing development project. CalHDF would not mind taking free
money if Dana Point insists on giving it to us, but we would prefer to see the City simply
follow the law in the first place.

We urge the City to process the application to construct an ADU at 33861 Malaga Drive in
accordancewith the law.

CalHDF is a 501(c)3 non-profit corporationwhosemission includes advocating for increased
access to housing for Californians at all income levels, including low-income households.
Youmay learnmore about CalHDF at www.calhdf.org.

Sincerely,

Dylan Casey
CalHDF Executive Director
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CourtneyWelch
CalHDFDirector of Investigations and Enforcement

3 of 3


